Annalise Beube

From: Texas A&M University Public Records Support <texasam@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 8:14 AM

To: S&G Information Request Staff

Cc: open-records@tamu.edu

Subject: Public Information Records :: F002651-111021

--- Please respond above this line ---

xl

12/06/2021

RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST of November 10, 2021, Reference # F002651-111021

Dear Annalise Beube,

Texas A&M University received a public information request from you on November 10, 2021. Your request mentioned:
"All communications sent or received by I-Chia Liao, MPH; Kempapura Murthy, MBBS; Chandni Raiyani, MPH; and/or
Manjusha Gaglani, MBBS regarding the study titled “Laboratory-Confirmed COVID-19 Among Adults Hospitalized with
COVID-19-Like lllness with Infection-Induced or mRNA Vaccine-Induced SARS-CoV-2 Immunity — Nine States, January —
September 2021” published in the Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report dated October 29, 2021, available at
https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/70/wr/mm7044el.htm?s_ cid=mm7044el_w and attached hereto as Exhibit A."

No records were found responsive to your request.
Sincerely,

Knesha Brashear
Open Records Office

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center.




